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UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION5 

% bN'6/ 77 WEST JACKSON BOULEVARD 

%C PRO1C;' CHICAGO, IL 60604-3590 

DEC 1 C 2010 REPLY TO THE ATtENTION OF: 

(AE- 1 7J) 

CERTIFIED MAIL 
RETURN RECEIPT REOUESTED 

Marilyn Labkon 
President-Secretary-Treasurer 
General Iron Industries, Inc. 
1909 N. Clifton Ave. 
Chicago, Illinois 60614 

Re: Notice of Violation 
General Iron Industries, Inc. 

Dear Ms. Labkon: 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) is issuing the enclosed Notice of 
Violation (NOV) to General Iron Industries, Inc. (you) under Section 11 3(a)( 1) of the Clean Air 
Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(a)(l). We find that you have violated the Illinois State Implementation 
Plan at your Chicago, Illinois facility. 

Section 113 of the Clean Air Act gives us several enforcement options. These options 
include issuing an administrative compliance order, issuing an administrative penalty order and 
bringing ajudicial civil or criminal action. 

We are offering you an opportunity to confer with us about the violations alleged in the 
NOV. The conference will give you an opportunity to present information on the specific 
findings of violation, any efforts you have taken to comply and the steps you will take to prevent 
future violations. 

Please plan for your facility's technical and management personnel to attend the 
conference to discuss compliance measures and commitments. You may have an attorney 
represent you at this conference, 
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The U.S. EPA contact in this matter is Monica Onyszko. You may call her at 312-353- 
5139 to request a conference. You should make the request within 10 calendar days following 
receipt of this letter. We should hold any conference within 30 calendar days following receipt 
of this letter. 

Sincerely, 

Enclosures: 
Notice of Violation 
SBREFA fact sheet 

cc: Ray Pilapil, Air Quality Division 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 

r and Radiation Division 
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United States 

MEnvironmental 
Protection 

Agency 

Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance 

IN FORMATION SHEET 

Compliance Assistance Centers 
(www.assistancecenters.net) 
In partnership with industry, universities, and otherfederal 
and state agencies, EPA has established compliance 
Assistance centers that provide information targeted to 
industries with many small businesses. 

Agriculture 
(wwwepa.gov/agriculture or 1-888-663-2155) 

Automotive Recycling Industry 
(www eca rce nter. org) 

Automotive Service and Repair 
(www.ccar-greenlink.org or 1-888-GRN-LINK) 

Chemical Industry 
(www.chemalliance.org) 

construction Industry 
(www.cicacenter.org or 1-734-995-4911) 

Education 
(w.canipuserc.org) 

Healthcare Industry 
(www. hercenter.org or 1-734-995-4911) 

Metal Finishing 
(www.nmfrc.org or 1-734-995-4911) 

Paints and Coatings 
(www.paintcenter.org or 1-734-995-4911) 

Printed Wiring Board Manufacturing 
(www.pwbrc.org or 1-734-995-4911) 

Printing 
(www.pneac.org or 1-888-USPNEAc) 

RecycledlRecyclable 
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U. S. EPA Small Business Resources 

If 
you own a small business, the United States Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) offers 
a variety of compliance assistance resources such as workshops, training sessions, hotlines, 

websites, and guides to assist you in complying with federal and state environmental laws. These 
resources can help you understand your environmental obligations, improve compliance, and find cost- 
effective ways to comply through the use of pollution prevention and other innovative technologies. 

Transportation Industry 
(www.transource.org) 

Tribal Governments and Indian Country 
(w.epa.gov/tribal/compliance or 202-564-2516) 

US Border Environmental Issues 
(www.bordercenter.org or 1-734-995-4911) 

The centers also provide State Resource Locators 
(wwwenvcap.org/statetools/index.cfm) for a wide range of 
topics to help you find important environmental compliance 
information specific to your state. 

EPA Websites 
EPA has several Internet sites that provide useful compli- 
ance assistance information and materials for small 
businesses. If you don't have access to the Internet at 
your business, many public libraries provide access to the 
Internet at minimal or no cost. 

EPA's Home Page 
'wepagov 

Small Business Gateway 
ww.epa.gov/smallbusiness 

Compliance Assistance Home Page 
www.ëpa .gov/compl lance/assistance 

Office of Enforcement and Compliance Assurance 
www.epa.gov/compliance 

voluntary Partnership Programs 
www.epagov/partners 

Office of Enforcement and compliance Assurance: http://www.epa.gov/compliance 



U.S. EPA SMALL BUSINESS RESOURCES 

Hotlines, Helplines & Clearinghouses 
(www.epa.gov/epahome/hotline.htm) 
EPA sponsors many free hotlines and clearinghouses that 
provide convenient assistance regarding environmental 
requirements. A few examples are listed below: 

Clean Air Technology Center 
(www.epa.govfttn/catc or 1.919.541-0800) 

Emergency Planning and Community Right-To-Know Act 
(www.epa.gov/superfund/resources/infocenter/epera.htm or 
1-800-424-9346) 

EPA's Small Business Ombudsman Hotline provides 
regulatory and technical assistance information. 
(www.epa.gov/sbo or 1-800-368-5888) 

The National Environmental Compliance Assistance 
Clearinghouse provides quick access to compliance assis- 
tance tools, contacts, and planned activities from the U.S. 
EPA, states, and other compliance assistance providers 
(www. epa. gov/clea ringhouse) 

National Response Center to report oil and hazardous 
substance spills. 
(www.nrc.uscg.mil or 1-800-424-8802) 

Pollution Prevention Information Clearinghouse 
(www.epa.govfopptintr/ppic or 1-202-566-0799) 

Safe Drinking Water Hotline 
(www.epa.gov/safewater/hotline/index.html or 1 -800-426-4791) 

Stratospheric Ozone Refrigerants Information 
(www.epa.gov/ozone or 1-800-296-1996) 

Toxics Assistance Information Service also includes asbestos 
inquiries. 
(1-202-554-1404) 

Wetlands Helpline 
(www.epa.gov/owow/wetlands/wetline.html or 1-800-832-7828) 

State Agencies 
Many state agencies have established compliance assis- 
tance programs that provide onsite and other types of 
assistance. Contact your local state environmental agency 
for more information or the following two resources: 

EPA's Small Business Ombudsman 
(www.epa.gov/sbo or 1-800-368-5888) 

Small Business Environmental Homepage 
(www.smallbiz-enviroweb.org or 1-724-452-4722) 

Compliance Incentives 
EPA provides incentives for environmental compliance. By 
participating in compliance assistance programs or 
voluntarily disclosing and promptly correcting violations 
before an enforcement action has been initiated, 

businesses may be eligible for penalty waivers or reductions. 
EPA has two policies that potentially apply to small 
businesses: 

The Small Business Compliance Policy 

(www. epa. gov/compl i a nce/i nce ntives/s mall business) 

Audit Policy 
(www.epa.gov/compliance/incentives/auditing) 

Commenting on Federal Enforcement 
Actions and Compliance Activities 
The Small Business Regulatory Enforcement Fairness Act 
(SBREFA) established an SBA Ombudsman and 10 Regional 
Fairness Boards to receive comments from small businesses 
about federal agency enforcement actions. If you believe that 
you fall within the Small Business Administration's definition 
of a small business (based on your North American Industry 
Classification System (NAICS) designation, number of 
employees, or annual receipts, defined at 13 C.F.R. 121.201; 
in most cases, this means a business with 500 or fewer 
employees), and wish to comment on federal enforcement 
and compliance activities, call the SBREFA Ombudsman's 
toll-free number at 1 -888-REG-FAIR (1 -888-734-3247). 

Every small business that is the subject of an enforcement 
or compliance action is entitled to comment on the 
Agency's actions without fear of retaliation. EPA 
employees are prohibited from using enforcement or any 
other means of retaliation against any member of the 
regulated community in response to comments made under 
SBRE FA. 

Your Duty to Comply 
If you receive compliance assistance or submit comments 
to the SBREFA Ombudsman or Regional Fairness Boards, 
you still have the duty to comply with the law, including 
providing timely responses to EPA information requests, 
administrative or civil complaints, other enforcement 
actions or communications. The assistance information 
and comment processes do not give you any new rights or 
defenses in any enforcement action. These processes 
also do not affect EPA's obligation to protect public health 
or the environment under any of the environmental statutes 
it enforces, including the right to take emergency remedial 
or emergency response actions when appropriate. Those 
decisions will be based on the facts in each situation. The 
SBREFA Ombudsman and Fairness Boards do not 
participate in resolving EPA's enforcement actions. Also, 
remember that to preserve your rights, you need to comply 
with all rules governing the enforcement process. 

EPA is disseminating this in formation to you 
without making a determination that your business 
or organization isa small business as defined by 
Section 222 of the Small Business Regulatory 
Enforcement Fairness Act or related provisions. 



IN THE MATTER OF: 

General Iron Industries, Inc. 
Chicago, Illinois 

Proceedings Pursuant to 
Section 1 13(a)(l) of the 
Clean Air Act, 42 U.S.C. 

§ 7413(a)(1) 

UNITED STATES ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY 
REGION 5 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency (U.S. EPA) is issuing this Notice of 
Violation (NOV) under Section 1 13(a)(1) of the Clean Air Act (CAA or the Act), 42 U.S.C. 
§ 7413(a)(l). U.S. EPA finds that General Iron Industries, Inc. (General Iron or you) is violating 
the Illinois State Implementation Plan (SIP), as follows: 

Explanation of Violations 

The following statutory and regulatory background, factual background and violations 
are relevant to this NOV: 

Statutory and Regulatory Background 

Section 108(a) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7408(a), requires U.S. EPA to identify and prepare 
air quality criteria for each air pollutant, emissions of which may endanger public health 
or welfare and the presence of which results from numerous or diverge mobile or 
st4tionary sources. For each such "criteria" pollutant, Section 109 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 
§ 7409, requires U.S. EPA to promulgate national ambient air quality standards 
(NAAQS) requisite to protect the public health and welfare. Pursuant to Sections 108 
and 09, U.S. EPA has identified and promulgated NAAQS for fine particulate matter that 
is2.5 micrometers in diameter and smaller (PM2j (1997)) and certain other pollutants. 

Under Section 107(d) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7407(d), each state is required to designate 
those areas within its boundaries where the air quality is better or worse than the NAAQS 
for each criteria pollutant, or where the air quality cannot be classified due to insufficient 
data. An area that meets the NAAQS for a particular pollutant is an attainment" area. 
An area that does not meet the NAAQS is a "non-attainment" area. Ai area that cannot 
be classified due to insufficient data is "unclassifiable.' 

Section 110 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7410, requires each state to adopt and submit to 
US. EPA for approval a SIP that provides for the attainment and maintenance of the 
NAAQS. 

NOTICE OF VIOLATION 
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Upon EPA approval, SIP requirements are federally enforceable under Section 113 of the 
Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(a), (b); 40 C.F.R. § 52.23. 

U.S. EPA approved Title 35 of the Illinois Administrative Code (35 IAC) 212.301, 
governing fugitive particulate matter emissions, as part of the Illinois SIP on February 21, 
1980. 45 Fed. Reg. 11493. 

35 IAC 212.301 provides that no person shall cause or allow the emission of fugitive 
particulate matter from any process, including any material handling or storage activity, 
that is visible by an observer looking generally toward the zenith at a point beyond the 
property line of the emission source. 

U.S. EPA approved 35 IAC 212.314, governing the fugitive particulate matter emissions 
exception for excess wind speed, as part of the Illinois SIP on February 21, 1980. 
45 Fed. Reg. 11493. 

35 IAC 212.314 provides 35 IAC 212.301 shall not apply when the wind speed is greater 
than 25 miles per hour (40.2 kilometers per hour). Determination of wind speed for the 
purposes of the rule shall be by a one-hour average or hourly recorded value at the 
nearest official station of the U.S. Weather Bureau or by wind speed instruments operated 
on the site. 

U.S. EPA approved Illinois Pollution Control Board (PCB) Rule 102, which includes 
35 JAC 201.141, as part of the Illinois SIP on May 31, 1972. 37 Fed. Reg. 10842. 

35 IAC 201.141 requires that no person "cause or threaten or allow the discharge or 
emission of any contaminant into the environment in any State so as, either alone or in 
combination with contaminants from other sources, to cause or tend to cause air pollution 
in Illinois...... 

"Air Pollution" is defined as "the presence in the atmosphere of one or more air 
contaminants in sufficient quantities and of such characteristics and duration as to be 
injurious to human, plant, or animal life, to health, or to property, or to unreasonably 
interfere with the enjoyment of life or property." 35 IAC 201.102. 

Under Section 1 13(a)(l)(A) of the Act, 42 U.S.C. § 7413(a)(l)(A), the Administrator of 
u.S: EPA may issue an order requiring compliance to any person who has violated or is 
violating a SIP. The Administrator has delegated this authority to the Director of the Air 
and Radiation Division. 

Factual Background 

General Iron owns and operates a scrap and waste materials processing facility at 1909 N. 
Clifton Avenue in Chicago, Illinois (the facility). 

Illinois Environmental Protection Agency issued an operating permit to General Iron on 
September 1, 2004, which allows for the operation of two metal shredders that are 
controlled by a water suppression system at the facility. 
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The shredders each constitute a part or activity at a stationary source that emits or has the 
potential to emit any air pollutant. 

Each shredder is an emission unit, as that term is defined 35 IAC 211.1950. 

Emissions from the facility's shredders are subject to 35 IAC 212.301 of the Illinois SIP, 
which governs fugitive particulate matter emissions. 

Cook County is presently designated as non-attainment for the NAAQS for PM25 (1997). 
40 C.F.R. § 81.301, 81.304. 

The facility is located in an Environmental Justice designated area. 

Over the past three months, U.S. EPA has received smoke and odor complaints regarding 
General Iron. 

On November 1 and 9, 2010, a U.S. EPA enforcement officer conducted site surveillance 
of the facility. 

On both surveillance dates, wind speed measured by a National Oceanic and 
Atmospheric Administration weather station located at Midway Airport in Chicago 
showed that wind speeds were less than 25 miles per hour. 

On the morning of November 9, 2010, the U.S. EPA inspector observed ffigitive 
particulate matter from the shredder crossing beyond the property line of the emission 
source at the facility. 

Violation 

The presence of fugitive particulate emissions beyond the property line of the facility is a 
violation of 35 IAC 212.301. 

The General Iron facility caused, threatened or allowed the discharge or emission of 
contaminants into the air which tended to cause air pollution, in violation of Illinois PCB 
Rule 102 (35 IAC 201.141). 

These violations also constitute violations of Section 113 of the CAA. 

Date 
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CERTIFICATE OF MAILING 

I, Betty Williams, certifi that! sent a Notice of Violation, No. EPA-5-1 1-IL-Ol, by 

Certified Mail, Return Receipt Requested, to: 

Marilyn Labkon 
President-Secretary-Treasurer 
General Iron Industries, Inc. 
1909 N. Clifton Ave. 
Chicago, Illinois 60614 

I also certify that I sent copies of the Notice of Violation by first-class mail to: 

Ray Pilapil, Manager 
Bureau of Air, Compliance and Enforcement Section 
Illinois Environmental Protection Agency 
P.O. Box 19506 
Springfield, Illinois 62794 

On the /y of 2010. 

Betty Willh is 
Administrative Program Assistant 
AECAS (IL/IN) 

CERTIFIED MAIL RECEIPT NUMBER: 9 "7400 CJC'O 7(4k b 5' 9cr 


